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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

8 JAN 91
DT-S

SUBJECT: Target Control for Project 91001 (U)

1. (U) This MFR documents target control aspects of project
91001.

2. (S/NF/LIMDIS) The sealed target envelope was received by
DT-S on 21 Dec 1990. A mission statement was attached to the
outside of the sealed envelope, and the inside of this sealed
envelope, as stated in the mission task, contained a photograph
of the target site.

3. (S/NF/LIMDIS) The following target control conditions were
observed: '

a. The target envelope was under the total control of the
DT-S Branch Chief from the time of receipt to return to DT
on this date.

b. Consequently, the Branch Chief, the viewers involved, or
any other DT-S staff member did not know target envelope
contents.

4, (S/NF/LIMDIS) The following specific statements are attested
to and provided for the record:

a. I did not open or otherwise access the target in the
envelope. .
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h. I was not given any {nformation regarding the targe} in the
envelope by anyone.
i ndard
f,;,eréi’infiioiiﬁﬁi‘éilaiésiisiii‘o?iéi s per ot Dnformation
recordsa.
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Branch Chief
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